Asher Sni (LKKAuto)

From: Sharifah Nusaybah Binte Syed Jamil Binshahab <sharifah@towertransitsg>
Sent: Wednesday. 2 January 2019 3:31 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Asher Sng (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: Subramanian Kasi Wu Tzu Ying

Subject: LOD - Accident Involving SBS3405Y & SHC8865H D.OA: 23/11/2018
Attachments: GIA Report SBS3405Y.PDF; Repair Bill SBS3405Y pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Mdm,

We understand that you are the insurer of vehicle no. SHCBBE5H which was invalved in the above accident with our bus
no. SB53405Y.

We are in the opinion that the accident was caused by the negligent driving of your insured driver. As a result of this
accident, we have been put to loss and expense as follows:

Cost of Repair : S863.00 linclusive of 7% gst|
Loss of Use x 2 Days : S800.00 (S400 x 2 days)
Total :$1,763.00

We look forward to hearing from you early in order to resolve this matter amicably at minimum cost to you.

Thank you,

Sharifah Nusaybah (Ms)

Senlor Executive, Claims

Mobile +65 9848 21243
Office  +6&5 6BIT7 1747
Erll sharifah@@rowertransicsg

Tower Transit Singapore Ple Lid
21 Bulim Drive, Bullm Bus Depot, Singapors 64817
Reglstration number 20141941 7K
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EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

DISCHARGE VOUCHER
lii-Direct Settlemant (PODS)

india Ref: MCT18110852

Claimant Ref - 585 M5y

Wai, TOWER TRAKST SNGAPORE ATE LTD “the workshop®) hemsby conlrm (hat we'l have reached an agreement
with i apponted Serveyor of Inda International | murance Pie Lid LXK AUTD CONSIRTANTS FTELTD { P
ol Surveyor) with respect 1o the amounl daimed lor 55 %100 lrepair costl. S5 0w (loss of
Uheipnmtat 5§ == (ssarch lep) vehide no 585 w0t that was domaged pursuant o (he accident which occumed
on I (cdate) LA Oy bG CANVE flocaton) nvawng vencE NC. S @ES (Nsured

vehcls), This s pursuan 1o the impechon conducted on 070 (dane) af The workehap”

We'l confinm that we'l amfam authodzed by the owner TEWER TRANSIT BNGARORE 5TE LTD ("the third pany
clamam’) of vehuce no. 588 305y 1o make e claem a8 Bt oul N (he 200ve paragrapn and wadl have full suthorty 1o satiie
the maller on his/her béhall in 3 manne thal wal deem [ Wall enciose herein the letler of aulhorily givan by “the thind
party clasmant”

Wadl further confirm thal wed wil ngomndy Inda Intemanonal insumnce Fie Lid for all camages, ioes andior expense {hat
hey will or have aiready nourred in the evenl thal “the thimd pany claimant™ afler he above said agmement lodges a
further chum against the kormer for any loss and expenses sufferd pertaning 1o cost of repars andior rental andior loss
of use pursuant 10 the OamMage 0 _5EI MOSY _ [vehicke no) a5 & resull of ihe acGdent.

Wa'l confirn that the sgresment reached shows i in ful and final seitfement of sl dama of “the third pady daimant™
pursuant to the accdent and that further this seffioment is reached on 3 wihouwl pryjudioe and wilhoel somesson of abdty
Dass

Trus SOredmen] & SubBct 10 the appicancn of Singapore w and he Sngapore Counts have asckisive ursdiclion over amy
dispule arising out of the same.

We/l author ze you io payihe total amouniol 55 1480 o TOWER TRAMSIT SINGAPORE FTE LTD

Dated this 17 oy of . DECEMBER

CLAIMANT- WITHNESS:
i
Signature. ~ Signature. S
Signed by “the workshop” (with chibgl- * Signed by appainied Surveyed
TRA
— TOWER NSIT SINGAPORE PTE. LTD. N LXK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE L TD
NRIC 0141941TK NRIC: 199007188 R
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Tower Transit Singapore Ple Lid

TRANSIT 21 Bubm Dve, Bulm Bus Depot. Singapors 548170
Co. Regestration Mo / G5T Regstration Mo Z0141841TK
Wobsits waw iowenransit &) Email AP@nowertransit sg

TAX INVOICE

Bill To: GST Reg. No ' 201418417K
India International Insurance Pte Ltd invalce No.  © IND-201812-02
£4 Cecil Stres! involce Date ~ 17-Dec-2018
#04-00 / #05-00/ 808-02 108 Buikding Terms 28 Days
Singapore 048711 Conlract Ma. -

Attention; Molor Claims Department

S GROSS
tem | DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (85) TAX RATE TAX (S5 AMOUNT (53)
Being cost recovery regarding accident invalving SBS3405Y
and SHCBBBSH on 23 November 2018
1 Cost of Riepair B800.00 ™ 63.00 B83.00
TOTAL $00,00 §3.00 963.00

Inereal shall be levied from the dus dale of the invoice lo the date payment ik received The interes! rate shall be al 7 5% p.a. excepl whan
there is an agresmeant in which case the applicable et interest rate 22 par the agreamant shall take precadence

For Bank Tranafar:

Bank Name: The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limibad
Account Name: Tower Transit Singapore Pie Lid

Bank Code 7232

Branch Code: 052 Collyet Cuay Branch

Accoun No.; 052-384822-001

SWIFT Code HSBCSGSG




